
Little Boarhunt Gatehouse, Portsmouth Road  
Listed Grade II 

House with a central through carriageway, which serves the driveway 

to Little Boarhunt: formerly cottages, but reconstituted in 1910 by 

Inigo Triggs as part of the larger scheme. Lower walls rendered, the 

upper tile-hung with exaggerated bellcast, the centre having an ex-

posed timber frame (continued within the archway) resting on a brick 

base, the height for vehicles be-

ing achieved by cutting into the 

ground (which is above the ad-

joining road level). Tile roof, 

with end gablets above hips, 

which extend to a lower eaves. 

Three upper casements, one 

half-bay to the north side. Plain 

Little Boarhunt (also Listed, along with 

its garden and some garden structures) 

was Triggs’ own house, developed from 

the former Frys Farm.  The entrance off 

the Portsmouth Road was originally 

much close to the Links (then the 

Wheatsheaf Inn). 

The Listing description is wrong in at 

least two respects—no cottages were de-

molished here (they were confused with 

those demolished on Triggs’ Hailey/

former Rectory site); and the Gatehouse 

was built rather later than 1910 (in 
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Triggs ‘ own view— 

from the front door of little boarhunt 


